County Longford Graveyard Inventory
Derragh Site

Name of Fieldworker & Date of Audit

Jimmy Lennon: September 2005

Name of Graveyard

Not certain if it exists

Dedication Not known

Townland Derragh

Parish Abbeylara

Diocese Ardagh & Clonmacnoise
County Longford

Nearest National Primary National R396

Secondary or Regional Road

Current Status Closed

Graveyard Description

An old ruin, locals state that it is the ruins
of a church, the field in which it is
located, they refer to as ‘The graveyard
field’ there is also an area near the lake
where they say the bell from this church
is buried.

Denomination Presumably R.C.
Place of Worship No

Pattern Day No

Owner Private, McGinn family
Number of inscribed memorials None

Date of oldest inscription N/A

Date of latest inscription N/A

Access: {Private, Public, Tar, Gravel, Grass} Private, Grass
Gateways & Stiles 1 farm gate
Wheelchair Access None

Parking Space None

Pathways None

Boundary condition No boundary
Terrain Flat farmland
Growth of vegetation N/A

Overall condition N/A

Historical Ruins or Artefacts

Folk history is adamant that church and
graveyard were located here.

Directional Signage and its condition None
Information Panels and their condition None
Signs of vandalism None
Recorded in Irish Church Temporalities No
Commission Report for Period 1869- 80

RMP. Number Not listed
RPS. Number Not listed
Caretaker & contact number N/A
Graveyard Committee & contact number | N/A
Clergy & contact number N/A




Burial registers & their location and dates | N/A
Published references & location None
Memorial inscription documentation N/A
Location of transcripts N/A




Derragh Site, Abbeylara.

‘Graveyard Field’



Derragh Lake
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Barony of Granard

Enlarged from Petty’s Map of the
County of Longford
1685
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